



RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

JUN 23 4 55 PM '75

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

JUN 23 4 59 PM '75

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

RECREATION COMMISSION

Paul G. Cowles
Superintendent of Recreation

June 23, 1975

The Honorable City Council
Cambridge, Mass.

Gentlemen:

The members of the Recreation Commission, at their recent meeting, requested that I inform the City Council of the lack of action on renovations and repairs to play areas included under the Capital Improvement Program.

The members of the Recreation Commission have received many phone calls and complaints of the need for repairs to neighborhood play areas. The members of the Recreation Commission are likewise aware of the Capital Improvement Program; however, there has been little action to date in getting the renovations completed. The playgrounds included under the Capital Improvement Program 1973-74 have not yet been completed, and there has been no work done on any of the play areas included in the Program ending June 30, 1975.

The members of the Recreation Commission respectfully request that appropriate action be taken to enable these improvements throughout the City.

Very truly yours,

Paul G. Cowles

Superintendent of Recreation

C:O

cc: Mr. James L. Sullivan, City Manager

23. 242

Comm. from Paul G. Cowles, Superintendent of Recreation, re: lack of action on renovations and repairs to play areas included under the Capital Improvement Program.

In City Council,

June 23, 1975

6/23/75

Placed on File

File

RECEIVED
JUN 23 4 23 PM '75
JUN 23 4 23 PM '75